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Bethel Request for Proposals for
Firing Range Equipment #2022-04
Addendum #1 RFP Questions and Answers April 19, 2022

The following questions have been received, with available additional information provided below:

1. Please confirm the depth of the rubber granulate within the rubber berm trap is 24”. For center
fire rifle rounds, a min. of 30” of depth is required. Specifications for rubber berm trap are noted

in the RFP

2. Please detail the Strike Watch feature listed under the target retrievers. Retrievers shall be
provided with latest technology to detect bullet strikes on the target carriers to prevent

damage.

3. Are closure plates connecting the trailing edge of a safety baffle to the leading edge of the

following baffle required? No

4. Please provide a technical description and performance specification for the acoustical tiles to

be applied to the overhead ballistic panels. Specifications for ballistic ceiling baffle system are

noted in the RFP

5. Please provide a technical description and performance specification for the TAC House Kit. Also
specify the number of doors, window and wall panels required. Configuration of moveable panels

for TAC House kit are noted in the RFP



6. What is the clear height of the range area? The only measurement currently available is

t/foundation to roof edge (exterior) = 12'-8”

7. What are the size and location of the concrete pads for the HVAC make-up air and exhaust
plants? Concrete pad is in the approximate location and of the approximate size as shown on

the drawings attached to the RFP. More exact dimensions are not available at this time.

8. Will the City of Bethel hire a local licensed electrician to bring power wiring and make the final

power hook up for the HVAC equipment? Yes

9.1s 308V, 3Ph power available at the range site? 480/277v, 3 phase power is available at the firing

range, as well as 208/120v 3 phase power

10. Will the range equipment vendor have 24/7 access to the site during install and commissioning?

Access beyond regular construction hours has not yet been determined

11. Please verify the Insurance requirements are accurate considering the nature and projected

value of the work required. Insurance requirements noted in the RFP are standard Town of

Bethel requirements

Substitutions may be considered by the Owner during review of RFP responses. For each equipment
component substitution proposed:

1. Identify product or fabrication or installation method to be replaced.

2. Provide documentation, as applicable:

a. Statement indicating why specified material or product cannot be provided.

b. Coordination information, including a list of potential modifications needed to

other parts of firing range equipment or to construction performed by Owner

and separate contractors that will be necessary to accommodate proposed



substitution.

c. Detailed comparison of significant qualities of proposed substitution with those
of the equipment system specified. Significant qualities include attributes such

as performance, weight, size, durability, visual effect, and specific features and
requirements indicated.

d. Product Data, including drawings and descriptions of products and fabrication
and installation procedures.

e. List of simifar installations for completed projects with project names and
addresses and names and addresses of architects or owners.

f. Material test reports from a qualified testing agency indicating and interpreting
test results for compliance with requirements indicated, if available.

g. Research/evaluation reports evidencing compliance with building code in effect
for Project, acceptable to authorities having jurisdiction.

h. Provide documentation that all equipment meets applicable OSHA, EPA,
NIOSH, ETL, AND UFC standards.

i. Vendor’s statement that proposed substitution complies with requirements of
the RFP and is appropriate for applications indicated.

3. Back-up documentation must confirm the following conditions:

a. Proposed substitution has been fully investigated and determined to be equal
or superior in all respects to specified product.

b. Same warranty will be furnished for proposed substitution as for specified
product.

¢. Same maintenance service and source of replacement parts, as applicable, is
available.

d. Proposed substitution will have no adverse effect on other trades and will not
affect or delay progress schedule.

e. Proposed substitution does not affect dimensions and functional clearances.



Questions received after the date noted in the RFP {April 18, 2022) will not receive a response. All
proposals should respond to the requirements and project scope included in the Request For
Proposals or note where an exception has been taken. The Town of Bethel reserves the right to
reject any and all proposals and to waive informalities, if, at its discretion, the interests of the Town

will be best served thereby.



